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Dear Mr Borsak

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE 4 -
INQUIRY INTO EMERGENCY SERVICES AGENCIES

Thank you for your email of 23 May 2017 inviting me to make a submission to the Inquiry into
Emergency Services Agencies.

In response to your request, could | draw your Committee's attention to the following Performance
Audit reports which may be of some relevance, in particular, in respect of 1¢ of the Inquiry's Terms
of Reference:

Preventing and managing worker injuries (2016)
Effectiveness of the new Death and Disability Scheme (2014)
Fitness of Firefighters (2014)

Managing injured police (2008)
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Full copies of the reports are available on the Audit Office website.

If you have any queries in respect of these published reports, please contact Rod Lonaford, A/Assistant
Auditor-General Performance Audit on or

Yours sincerely

Margaret Crawford
Auditor-General of NSW
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